

5160A Richview Dr. E., Port Orchard, WA 98366
(805) 801-4317
ian.andersen.leedap@gmail.com

Ian Andersen

Assoc. AIA, LEED AP

Summary

Designer with nearly 7 years of experience in residential, commercial, K-12, higher education, and public safety project types. Highly motivated self-starter with a passion for problem solving and client satisfaction. Skills include design, drafting and project management from design through construction administration as well as programming and state level project funding. Emphasis on 3D design and client design interaction. Awaiting California licensure with plans for Washington reciprocity.

Experience

- | | | |
|----------------|--|--|
| 2008 – Present | Andersen Design + Visualization
<i>Owner / Designer</i> | www.andersendesignvis.com |
| | <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Founded successful design firm during economic downturn.• Developed practice model involving early client involvement via 3D design.• Successfully navigated extremely challenging agency requirements and neighborhood opposition for project approval. | |
| 2010 - 2011 | G.J. Gardner Homes, San Luis Obispo
<i>Pre-Construction Manager / Designer</i> | www.gjgardner.com |
| | <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Served as in-house designer for design-build company for over 18 clients.• Managed all pre-construction operations and coordination.• Developed and implemented pre-construction procedures and templates. | |
| 2005 - 2008 | RRM Design Group
<i>Designer</i> | www.rrmdesign.com |
| | <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Served as lead designer on \$12 million K-8 campus from design development through construction administration.• Lead designer on two City of L.A. fire station remodels.• Co-authored several Cal State facility program documents. | |
| 2000 - 2001 | Rice Fergus Miller
<i>Summer Intern</i> | www.rfmarch.com |
| | <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Assisted senior staff in drafting, design, construction administration, photography and administrative work.• Facilitated product research and continuing education. | |

Education

- | | | |
|-------------|---|--|
| 1999 - 2004 | California Polytechnic State University, SLO
<i>Bachelors of Architecture</i> | www.calpoly.edu |
| | <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Graduated Cum Laude• Studied abroad in Copenhagen, Denmark during 4th year. | |

Software

Experienced with Google Sketch-Up Pro, Autodesk Architectural Desktop, Adobe Creative Suite, and Microsoft Office. Fast learner with a desire to become proficient in Autodesk Revit.

References

Available upon request.